

## DISTRICT 90 Business Meeting

July 13, 2021

Welcome from Randy C & Serenity Prayer

Attendance – Randy-DCM, Craig-Alt. DCM, Kelsey-Secretary, Aaron-Archives, Gene-Treasurer, Desiree-8n8AA, Ken-Geneseo

AA Birthdays-NONE

Minutes Approval-minutes passed

### Officers' Reports:

- **DCM:** Randy C. area is still planning on doing online meetings
- **Alt. DCM:** Craig K. none
- **Treasurer:** Gene V. Beginning Balance: \$208.64, Deposits: \$270.00, Debits: \$0.00, Set Aside Monies (debit) \$161.25, New Balance/Available Funds: \$317.39, Savings/Prudent Reserve: \$449.48
- **Secretary:** Kelsey C. none

### Committee Reports:

- **Corrections:** Brandon S.absent. Craig- henry county is still not open, Life skills re-entry is back in full force.
- **Treatment:** Kelly S.
- **P.I. :** Richard S.
- **Literature:** Kelsey C. none
- **Accessibilities:** OPEN
- **Grapevine:** OPEN
- **C.P.C. :** OPEN
- **Archives:** Aaron M. Hoping to go around more to different groups to sit down with people and get some history.
- **Intergroup Liaison:** Craig- office is now open. Voted to do the next meeting as a hybrid meeting. Telephone chair position is still open.

### GSR Reports:

- **Geneseo:** Kelsey-numbers have been great. Lots of new faces. We are painting the room and cleaning things up a bit. Speaker Meeting Aaron M from Henry County Group Friday 23rd
- **Last Chance:**
- **House Group:**
- **Henry County:** aaron-Speaker Meeting this Saturday Randy fellowship/food at 6 speaker and 7 speaker.
- **Milan Hillcrest:**
- **Camden:**

• **New Beginnings:** Hello Everyone, the New Beginnings Meetings at the Stutsman Lodge are back. We are behind RICCA at 1607 John Deere Rd. in East Moline. The meetings will be outside if the weather permits, or inside if not, with masks required. There are 3 meetings a week Monday at 6:30pm, Wed. at 8pm and a Primary Purpose Big Book Study Sat at 2pm, which will always be inside. I have been attending these meetings and there is a lot of sharing about the struggles, but not a lot about the solution, so if you get a chance, stop by and share your experience, strength and hope. In Love and Service Randy C.

• **8n8AA:** Desiree K. Talking about having a step 1,2,3 workshop at the business meeting coming up. Attendance is really good. Looking for chair people. It is completely online. New chair people will be trained on everything to run it. Financially doing really well, and giving 75% to Intergroup. Craig commented that the big book study would be a great addition to the 8n8 group. Desiree commented that they did try a big book study online and it did not go over well but it wasn't the primary purpose study so maybe that one would be better. Craig volunteered to chair it for a month to get it going.

**Old Business:**

-Open Positions • **Accessibilities** • **Grapevine** • **C.P.C.**

**New Business:**

None

Craig made a motion to adjourn. Desiree seconds none opposed.

**NEXT MEETING Aug. 3, 2021 via ZOOM**